December 20, 1933.

Hon. J. E. Cookl. v,
Evédro-Eleetric Commission,
190 University Ave.,
Toronto, Ont.

Desr ¥r. Cooke:

inclosed s a further letter from
our frieand, M. J. ¥ilson. ‘

I am wondering if Mr. Caby has seen
a copy of the duplicate agreement origimally mde with
¥Wilson, which he says is on file at Hydro. If this
agreement supports Mr. Wilson's allegations, I would
certainly think ve ought to live up to ite terme no
matter what vas done subsequently. VWould like to dis-
cuss this metter before or after our meeting on Thursday.

Yours very truly,

Commissioner.
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